Juan Carlos Yovera Cruz

Lima- Perú jcyovera@gmail.com https://www.jconsoftware.com/

Summary

2006 - Present

SME (Subject Matter Expert) Front End, Front End Architect, UX/UI specialist.

Skills

JavaScript, Angular, React, Node.js,

Web design, usability and user interface experience.

Digital Graphic Design

.Net, MVC, REST, Web API

Scrum Master certified, Kanban

Rapid prototype, Lean UX, Design thinking.

Docker, continuous integration.

Leadership Activities and Awards

2020 - Now Front End Architect

2014 - 2020 Subject Matter Expert Front end

2012 – 2014 Senior UX and lead in Axcess Financial.

2010 – 2011 Senior and Team Leader in Quipu Technology.

Work Experience

2020 - Now

Front End Architect

ManageYourID - Lima, Peru (Remotely)

I have an architect Role to help across projects with architecture definition and best practices in the front-end side.

- Provide best-fit architectural solutions for projects influencing frontend architecture solutions and best practices for ManageYourlD.
- Offer technology consultation and create tools for ManageYourID's ArcGIS map solution - providing users with a clean UX.
- Design and provide recommendations for enhancements to the client's map application and other tools adhering to industry standards and processes.

Technologies: c#, ARCGIS Maps, .Net MVC, Web API, Rest Full, SQL, React, Angular, JavaScript, Azure DevOps, GIT.

2014 - 2020 SME Front End / Front End Architect/ Senior UI Developer

Belatrix Software a Globant Division – Lima, Peru

I started as Senior Software developer and I did a carrier path as SME (Subject Matter Expert) Front End, Front End Architect and lead a community of practices to help with technical solutions across projects in the company.

- Worked as a catalyst on high priority initiatives to develop new products, support technology operations and maintain exemplary standards.
- Designed industry-leading solutions on projects for Belatrix liaising with clients on prototypes, solutions, and technical complexities on solutions.
- Participated in collaborative technical discussions that focus on frontend architecture and development on projects.

Technologies: Node.js, React, Angular, Vue.js, Google Cloud, Git, C#, .NET, MVC, Web API, Rest API, SQL, SVN, Service Stack.

2012 – 2014 Senior UX / UI Engineer

Axcess Financial – Lima, Peru

UX engineer and lead in UX team of the company, I helped and participated in a lot of projects in Axcess Financial to integrate UX workflow and process development to create applications with attractive and interactive concepts and also UX best practices.

I worked closely with a multidisciplinary team to create intuitive sites and interfaces that redefined the market landscape while ensuring the attainment of clients' business and marketing objectives and brand strategies to increase the tools inside the company.

Technologies and tools: A/B Testing, Rapid prototype, Site maps and user flows, Wireframes, Usability test, card sorting, landing pages, Heat Map, Axure RP Pro, Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.

Java, JavaScript, Angular JS, Primefaces, SVN.

2010 – 2011 Software Developer

Avantica Technologies – Lima, Peru.

- Worked with stakeholders on the AMP project to identify and document requirements, contribute to technical designs, and implement solutions.
- Actively participated in the definition and evolution of industry standards, best practices, and procedures on the project.
- Operated at the leading edge of technology on the project recommending and justifying changes to existing products/services/processes.

Technologies and tools: .Net, MVC, jQuery, JavaScript, C# and SQL, SVN.

2006-2011 Software developer

Quipu Technology S.A.C. – Lima, Peru.

I started as a software developer then I took on roles as Scrum Master, Front End developer, and technical lead.

- As Scrum Master I coordinated and applied scrum methodology and handled quality assurance on solutions within the development cycle on projects for Quipu Technology.
- Participated in the design and delivery of new features on solutions in a collaborative, agile/scrum environment for Quipu.
- Developed, scaled, and optimized solutions on projects for clients.

Technologies and tools: Asp Net, MVC, SQL, JavaScript, JQuery, Backbone, Continuous Integration, Web Services, SVN, Mercurial, WCF, TFS, Team City.

2006 Internship

Techrules - Expert Time Systems - Madrid, Spain

Software developer in Techrules, I was implementing and maintenance site web to virtual classroom and courses online.

Technologies: ASP, JavaScript, HTML, SQL, and Flash.

Education

2006 System Analyst

ETS UDEP Piura, Peru

2009 Digital Graphic Designer

Peruvian institute of Art and Design – Lima, Peru.

2009 HCI (Human Computer Interaction)

Coursera - Stanford University (Online)

2017 Scrum Master Certified.

Professional Affiliation

2017 – Present Scrum Master

2015 – Present Interaction Design Foundation